# PVHS School Site Council Meeting Minutes Monday, April 24, 2023

## 5:00pm, Large Conference Room

	Laura Baines		Johnny Chavez
	Jay Edwards	x	Irma Gonzalez-Morales
х	Shanda Herrera	х	Robin Ilac
х	Araceli Mandujano		Hallie Smith
х	Henry Valdez	х	Jeselle Vega
	Jessica Zambrano	х	Christopher Carrillo (Guest)
Х	Indicated Present	•	

1. Meeting called to order at 5:04pm

2. Approval of February 27, 2023 minutes: approved via email

3. Old Business: None

#### 4. New Business

#### Data Review

- There were 10 College/Career Indicators presented that showed PV is a leader in 6/10 categories. PV showed growth during the 2020 pandemic. SMHS and ERHS remained at 32% for 3 years in A-G category.
- AHC College Credit Courses- PV staff teaching a concurrent class must participate in the AHC process which is cumbersome. PV offered 58 sections of Concurrent Enrollment during the 2022-2023 school year. PV will offer 59 sections during 2023-2024.
- CTE Pathway Completions- PV offers 27 different pathways in 7 different departments. To complete a pathway, students enroll in two different courses within one department that is a core and one capstone.
- SBAC ELA and Math Testing Results- Students are entering high school with very low math, reading and comprehension skills. In 2022 only 18.11% of incoming freshmen scored a 3 or 4 in Math and 39.14% scored a 3 or 4 in English.
- Suspension Rates PV has the lowest suspension rates district wide. PV uses a combination approach of restorative practices, ISI modules and behavior contracts to reduce suspensions.
- Graduation Rates PVHS places a priority on students reaching their graduation milestone.
   PVHS is the district leader in graduation rates for 6 consecutive years. PVHS emphasizes credit recovery during the school year and encourages students to complete summer school with a live teacher.
- English Learner Progress- It is a difficult measure to gauge as this measure has changed frequently throughout the past 5 years. Staff continue to explain to students the importance of performing well as it can potentially be the difference between enrolling in an elective class of their choice or enrolling in a support class due to low test scores. Reclassification process is normed throughout the district.
- CAST Science Test Data— Many students in upper-level courses missed earning a 3 score by a small number of points. Mr. Magni and Mrs. Herrera reviewed the testing data and plan to identify key test areas with formative test questions.

- A-G Rate WASC noted that PV Math Levels when students begin high school are very low, yet the A-G Rate is very high. This is because students reach the math expectancy level by graduation, and the test is in 11<sup>th</sup> grade. Consistent monitoring by counselors, and a commitment to keeping student on the A-G track is Pioneers goal. Pioneer strongly promotes the white sash. In 2018, PV rewrote 15 different courses and SM and RHS adopted them.
- Questions: Will Vertical articulation return? DO hired a fulltime articulation person, so we are hoping so.

### ❖ Approve budget for 2023-2024

- Over the last three years, SSC approves the upcoming school year budget at the end of the current school year. College & Career Center computer lab will be replaced over the summer, as these computers were last updated in 2018. The projected budget for 2023-2024 is roughly \$123,422. This is the total after purchasing the computers for the lab and its maintenance contracts.
- Motion to approve the 2023-2024 budget. Motion RI; 2<sup>nd/</sup> HV; all in favor to approve the 2023-2024 budget.

#### End of Year events

o Award ceremonies, senior recognition is in full operation mode.

### 5. Reports

### Student Report

 Panther Olympics games are scheduled for May. ASB students prepare for Future Panther Night. Students will work on Fentanyl and Senior Night posters.

### ELAC Report

o Group will review senior awards and ways to achieve CCR status.

### School Report

- PVHS was ranked # 2 in the state with over 700 students completing FAFSA.
  - Level is based on seniors enrolled. PV is at level 7 which is over 700 12<sup>th</sup> graders. A
    Level 8 school lost a few students and dropped to Level 7, bumping PVHS from 1<sup>st</sup>
    place. That's terrible.
- WASC visit was very positive. Continued areas for growth are student centered instructional strategies and aligning grading practices.
- PVHS made 4 CIF rankings in Central Section Athletics. Football, Boys Soccer, Boys Cross Country and Boys Wrestling for 2022-2023.
- Sprinkler break in PAC caused CHICAGO to relocate to AG Clark Center. All repairs done.

### Booster Report

- o Boosters just provided \$500.00 in gift cards for students. Vendors included Jack in Box, The Habit, Dutch Bros, Starbucks, Burger King.
- FCA Raffle is going on now for \$20,000. Game will be held at PV on June 3<sup>rd</sup>.

#### 6. Public Comment: None

### 7. Adjourn for 2023 – Recognition of Members

- o Robin Ilac and Irma Gonzalez will continue in school site council for 2023-2024 school year.
- o Motion/ HV; 2<sup>nd</sup> SH; all in favor to adjourn the meeting at 5:39pm.